



## Kingsfield School Parliament

Meeting date: Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2022.

Attendance: Jacob, Charly, Lily-Mai, Elizabeth, Mason, Amelia, Courtney, Lacey, Shelby, Autumn, Melody, Alison, Erin, Liv, Ava, Luka, Abel, Ellie, Eleanor, Ayden, Connor, Katherina, Rosie, Anna, Libby, Olivia, Immy, Lyla, Evie, Alfred, Daniel, Dorota, Mrs Culyer

Apologies: Cameryn, Charly, Aaron, Oscar

Chair: Cameryn

Vice Chair: Connor

Secretary: Amelia

### Agenda:

1. Proud moments.
  - Some ideas have been actioned which means new clubs/support and opportunities are in place or coming into place.
  - Wider school are aware of ministers as display is now in place.
2. Ideas/plans for ministries for Autumn 2.
  - Start a baking/cooking club. Charly has spoken with Mrs Smart about this. Clubs have started for this term so this would be an option for spring. Staff volunteers needed to help with the running of this. Thanks Charly.
  - Start a World War 1 and 2 club. Mrs Walker now on maternity leave. Mr Wilcox is leading history in her absence. Humanities ministers to speak with him about this club.
  - Friendship theme for an assembly-link to Anti-bullying week. Speak to Mrs Culyer/Miss Mills. Assembly booked in for November. Ministers to be involved in this.
  - Help at maths clubs. This is now in place. Thanks to Courtney and Amelia.
  - Charity/music ministers to work together to fundraise to start an orchestra. Conversation has taken place and Mr Rhodes to progress further.
  - Start a Dinosaurs lunchtime club on the KS1 playground. Have any staff got any resources that can be used for this and returned? Speak to Mrs Kent. This needs to be actioned.
  - Environment-organise more bins or signposting for them across the school. Posters being made by Luka and friends.
  - Charity ministers meet to decide on which charities to support this year. Meet with whole ministry to decide.
  - Lunchtime story reading club for YR/KS1 led by year 6 volunteers in the library. Starting on Friday 11<sup>th</sup> November. Melody and friends.
  - Start a lunchtime Art and crafts club. Speak to Miss Payne. This needs to be actioned.
  - Start a dodgeball club for Y5/6 on the playground. Start date to be confirmed.
  - Children in Need discussed and fundraising planned for the day is 'Bring your bear to school day'. Donations to do this. A cake break to be run at morning break on this day also.
  - Ministries for all children to join are now on teams. Staff asked to ensure all children choose a ministry to be part of linked to their own interest.

3. Scheduled events:

- Anti-bullying week (14<sup>th</sup>-18<sup>th</sup> November). The theme is 'Reach out' with Odd Socks day on 14<sup>th</sup>. Posters needed - Erin, Lacey, Shelby.
- Children in Need 18<sup>th</sup> November 2022. Posters needed - Melody, Autumn, Anna.

4. A.O.B

Library monitors needed. Volunteers to ask for year six volunteers and organise a rota please. Erin, Lacey, Shelby to organise the rota. Two people a day tidying.

Posters for Anti-bullying week and Children in Need.

Anna would like to run a book event each term where children bring in their favourite books to share with their peers.

Next meeting dates: Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2022.

Please ensure that you have actioned your ideas by the next meeting so that we can review them and plan next steps.

Copies to ministers, staff and pupil display.